CREENVILLECO.S.C. ~
S 1S 4 usPlTd | 5006 1239 691

DONNIE S. TANKERSLEY
R.M.C,

MORTGAGE

S‘I‘AEOFWGARGIJNA
'COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS MAY CONCERN:

. LINDSEY OF S.C., INC.
: WM&&WMW

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor is well and truly indebted unto CAROLINA FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN
ASSOCIATION OF GREENVILLE, Greenville, S. C., (hereinafter referred to as Mortgages) as evidenced by
dhsmhﬂ@qyts;mmnmmnrndbtfcwaadunlunnﬂdgﬂwtunsoiw&k&1ueﬁwupuﬂhﬂiuuﬁshyniuw
ence, in the sum of Sixty Thousand and No/100-----cemmcncrcnrcrmmccar s s samnnn

DOLLARS (8 60, 000.00 Lwdhnnuuuﬂwmauu:pvn&ﬂ:nsﬂdpmuiuqrﬂﬂutﬁdpﬁb
cipal and interest to be paid as therein stated, and L

W&emmymmm&b&wﬂnaﬂmhﬂ&WMu
anybcadwumed&oerﬁuﬂheh&xﬁmgwsaawnntﬁlhnm&uuunmubﬁmnﬁwmg;mbﬁcaﬂnﬂlulhunqnﬁnnt
for any other purpose, and _

mmthempddhm&sdddeham&mtmpﬁ&ﬂbehﬁ"pm ‘

January lsc, 1984.

NOW, KNOW ALL MEN, That the Mortgagor, in consideration of the aforesaid debt, and in order o secure
&emwmddmyo&aandhrﬂmmfwwmmemgwwhmwﬁwm
gagee at any time for advances msade to or for his account by the Mortgagee, and also in consideration of the
farther svm of Three Dollars ($3.00) to the Mortgagor in hand well and truly paid by the Mortgagee at and be-
fore the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bar-
mmmmmwmmmmmﬂmmmhmh
successors and assigns.

* All that piece, parcel or lot of land, with all improvements thereon, or hereafter constructed thereon, situ-

te, lyingand being on the Eastern side of the 0ld Piedmont Road (01ld U.S5. Hwy. 29)
in Greenville County, South Carolina, being shown and designated as Lot No. 4 and
the rear portion of Lot No. 5 on a plat of the Property of J. E. Harmomn, made by
Dalton & Neves, Engineers dated May, 1941, recorded in the RMC Office for Green-
villie County, $.C., in Plat Book L, page 153 and also being a portion of Tracy
12 of the Property of E. A. Smythe, as shown on plat recorded in said RMC Office
in Plat Book D, page 170 and having according to the first mentioned plat, the
followin% metes and bounds, to-wit: BEGINNING at an iron pin on the Eastern
side of Piedmont Highway at corner of property now owned by Lindsey Builders,Inc.
and running thence along the Eastern side of said Highway, S. 3-08 W., 104 feet
to an iron pin at corner of Lot 3; thence with line of Lot 3, S. 71 E. 230 feet
to an iron pin in line of Lot 5; thence continuing a straight line through Lot
5, S. 71 E., 75 feet, more or less, to a point in line of Lot No. 7; thence
along line of Lot No. 7, N. 18-58 E., 103 feet, more or less, to an iron pin
at joint rear corners of Lots 5 and 7 thence along rear line of Lot 5, and with
property owned by Lindsey Builders, Inc., N. 71 W. 333.4 feet, more or less,
to an iron pin on the Pliedmont Highway, the beginning corner.

ALSO: All that lot of land with buildings and improvements lying on the Eastern
side of 0ld U.S. Highway No. 29, also known as Piedmont Road in Gantt Township,
Greenville County, South Carolina being a portion of the Northern one-half of
Tract 12 of E.A. Smythe Property as shown on plat made by Ialton & Neves, Engineers
made November, 1935, recorded in the RMC Office for Greenville County, S.C., in
Plat Book D, pages 170 and 171, and having according to a more recent plat of
Property of James H. Lindsey made by Campbell & Clarkson, Surveyors, Inc., dated
February 28, 1967, the following metes and bounds, to-wit: BEGINNING at an iron
on the Eastern side of Old U. S. Highway No. 29 (also known as Pledmont Road) at
the joint front corners of Tracts 11 and 12 of E. A. Smythe Property as shown on

Plat recorded in Plat Book D, pages 170 and 171, and running thence ‘along. the
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